

CITY OF ROGUE RIVER

133 Broadway • Box 1137 Rogue River, Oregon 97537 • (541) 582-4401 Fax: (541) 582-0937 • website: cityofrogueriver.org

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

THURSDAY, March 28, 2024 6:00 P.M.

This meeting is also available for attendance by phone or internet via https://join.freeconferencecall.com/rogueriver:

Dial-in using your phone:

1-978-990-5207

Enter Access Code: 2145898

Or visit the website:

freeconferencecall.com

Enter Online Meeting ID: rogueriver

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION - Pastor Dale Schaffner, Rogue River Assembly of God

ROLL CALL

AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

February 22, 2024

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Community Relations: Chamber of Commerce Liaison

Community Relations: Community Center Representative

Emergency Communications of Southern Oregon

Finance Committee

Planning Commission Liaison

Rogue Valley Area Commission on Transportation

Roque Valley Council of Governments

Roque Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization

Citizen Advisory Committee

(City Councilor Rick Kempa) (City Councilor Barb Hilty)

(City Administrator Ryan Nolan)

(City Councilor Sherrie Moss)

(City Councilor Barb Gregory) (Mayor Pam VanArsdale)

(Mayor Pam VanArsdale)

(Mayor Pam VanArsdale)

(Chair Francis Gilbert)

PUBLIC INPUT: Speakers will be allowed five (5) minutes

NEW BUSINESS:

1 Presentation Recognition of Public Citizen Life Saving Award.

Request

Approve Pacific Northwest Chapter of International Society of Arboricult use of Palmerton Park from April 4, 2024 to April 7, 2024.

We are an AA/EOE and comply with Section 504 of the Rehab. Act of 1973

"Home of the National Rooster Crowing Contest"

3	Request	Approve letter of support for Rogue River Community Center.
4	Appointments	Approve the Mayor's Committee Appointments to the Rogue Valley Area Commission on Transportation (RVACT).
5	OLCC	Provide a local government recommendation for a Temporary Use permit for Rooster Crow Weekend at The Double R Bar & Grill.
6	Budget	Approve Budget Goals for the 2024-2025 budget year.
7	Land Use	Hear an appeal (APL 24-01) of the Planning Commission approval of SUB 23-01: which approved the request to subdivide an 8.17 acre property, into 20 lots, located within City limits at 395 West Evans Creek Road, Rogue River Oregon (Legal Description: 36S-4W-16A 4300) Appellant: Frances Gilbert.
8	CB 24-2483	Adopt an Ordinance annexing 4.86 acres identified as Township 36 South, Range 4 West, Section 22A, Tax Lot 200, commonly known as 230 Wards Creek Road, Rogue River, Oregon.
9	CB 24-2484	Approve a Resolution adopting the City of Rogue River Representation in the Updates to the Jackson County Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan.
10	CB 24-2485	Approve a Resolution adopting a policy for the review, approval, and placement of banners across Depot Street in the City of Rogue River.
11	CB 24-2486	Approve a Resolution repealing Resolution 99-963-R and establishing a Park Reservation Policy for the City of Rogue River.
12	2 Committee	Accept the January 25, 2024 Citizen Advisory Committee minutes, the February 8, 2024 Tree City Committee minutes, and the March 14, 2024 Tree City Committee minutes.

OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURN

Impertinent or Slanderous Remarks; Unauthorized Remarks; Demonstrations. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous during a Council meeting shall be removed from the room if so directed by the presiding officer; and such person may be barred from further remarks before that session of the Council. Unauthorized remarks from the audience, stamping of feet, whistles, yells, and similar demonstrations shall not be permitted. Disorderly conduct at Council meetings may be prosecuted upon appropriate complaint signed by the presiding officer. The City Hall is handicapped accessible. Please let us know 24 hours in advance if you will need any special accommodations to attend the meeting. If you wish to speak regarding an agenda item, please sign in before the start of the meeting.

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING Thursday, March 28, 2024

Any invocation that may be offered before the official start of the City Council meeting is the voluntary offering of a private citizen to and for the benefit of the Council pursuant to Resolution No. <u>23-1408-R</u>. The views and beliefs expressed by the invocation speaker have not been previously reviewed or approved by the City Council and do not necessarily represent their individual religious beliefs, nor are the views or beliefs expressed intended to suggest allegiance to or preference for any particular religion, denomination, faith, creed, or belief of the City Council or the City of Rogue River. No person in attendance at this meeting is or shall be required to participate in any invocation, and the decision whether or not to participate will have no impact on his or his or her right to actively participate in the public meeting.